



**ASWAJITH K**



jithaswa995@gmail.com



+91 9946062363

## OBJECTIVE

To utilize my skills and abilities in impacting the success and growth of a globally focused organization that offer several opportunities to integrate personal enrichment with professional goals.

## SUMMARY OF EXPERIENCE AS PART OF CURRICULAM

- **Lab Technician** : Avitis Institute of Medical Science, Nenmara, Palakkad  
September 2021 - Ongoing
- **Lab Technician- Biochemistry** : Sahakarana Neethi Medical Lab, Mattannur, Kannur  
January 2019- August 2021
- **Lab Technician- Biochemistry** : Medicity Hi-Tech Polylab and ECG Centre ,Iritty, Kannur  
November 2017- December 2018

## EDUCATION

- M.Sc. Biochemistry from RVS Arts and Science College, Sulur, Coimbatore (Jul 2015- Apr 2017)
- B.Sc. Biochemistry from RVS Arts and Science College, Sulur, Coimbatore (Jul 2012- Apr 2015)
- Diploma in Bioinformatics

## KEY AREAS OF RESPONSIBILITY

- Conducting and supporting scientific investigations and experiments
- Collecting, Preparing and testing samples
- Maintaining, calibrating, cleaning and testing sterility of the equipment
- Ordering and maintaining stock and resources
- Demonstrating procedures
- Carrying out risk assessments
- Planning, setting up and undertaking controlled experiments and trials.
- Recording and analyzing data

## SKILL SET

- Good time management
- Good team working skills
- Accuracy in recording and reporting.
- Good knowledge of computer skills such as word, power point, excel, outlook etc.
- Good knowledge of biochemistry, haematology, serology tests.
- Able to handle the people very calmly and effectively.
- Good in communication skills.

- Handle the queries and problems very efficiently and resolve them.

## **PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE**

### **From September 2021 to present**

Organization : Avitis Institute of Medical Science, Nenmara, Palakkad

Designation : Biochemist

- Coordinating with MO for sample received confirmation Bifurcating the samples on the basis of sample type (plain/citrate/heparin)
- Operate automated equipment and computerized instruments that is proficient of performing a number of tests at the same time
- Operate equipment's such as Vitros 250, Vitros eci, Vitros 4600, Biorad D10, Cobas b 221 (Biochemistry and Immunochemistry machines)
- Handling and testing of various samples (blood/urine/CSF etc)

### **From January 2019 to August 2021.**

Organization : Sahakarana Neethi Medical Lab, Mattannur, Kannur (January 2019- August 2021)

Designation : Lab technician- Biochemistry

- Operated, maintained, and cleaned diagnostic equipment and tested patient sample
- Operate automated equipment and computerized instruments that is proficient of performing a number of tests at the same time
- Operate equipment's such as CPC turbo chem(fully), CPC track (semi analyser), Mindray(BS400), Xcyte, Celltech,CKK lyte, AMIGO EC13
- Keep a record of data from medical tests and enter results into patient records
- Analyze some of body fluids such as blood, urine, tissue samples headed for determining normal or abnormal findings

- Labeling sample correctly and send them for testing

**From November 2017 to December 2018**

Organization : Medicity Hi-Tech Polylab and ECG Centre, Iritty, Kannur (November 2017- December 2018)

Designation : Lab technician- Biochemistry

- Setting up lab equipment
- Receiving lab samples from patients
- Maintained and tested lab samples

**Software Skills**

- Operating Systems: Windows
- Internet: Data Communication, Internet Technology
- Word Processors: Ms Word, Ms Power Point, MS Excel
- Email Systems: Gmail,yahoo

**PERSONAL DETAILS**

Date of Birth	07 Mar 1995
Sex	Male
Marital status	Married
Address	Sreepuram House, Meethale Punnad, P O Punnad, Kannur, Kerala, 670703, India